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July 23, 2010 Reference No. 311950

Mr. Mark Detterman RECEIVED

Alameda County Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577 Alameda County
Environmental Health

9:51 am, Jul 26, 2010

Re:  Groundwater Sampling Update Notification
Former Chevron Station #9-5607
5269 Crow Canyon Road
Castro Valley, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO #350

Dear Mr. Mark Detterman:

Conestoga Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this Groundwater Sampling Update
Notification on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron). In the
April 30, 2010 Fourth Quarter 2009 Groundwater Monitoring Report and Annual Update, CRA
recommended sampling wells C-7 and C-11 annually during the first quarter because
hydrocarbons are no longer detected in these wells, moving the annual sampling of wells C-13
and C-16 to the first quarter to coincide with the annual sampling schedule, and sampling well
C-9 semi-annually during the first and third quarters based on 24 years of data indicating stable
to decreasing concentrations. If no response was received within 60 days, CRA planned
implement the above changes to the sampling program. Since no response has been received in
over 60 days, CRA is implementing the above changes to the groundwater sampling schedule,
effective July 23, 2010.
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We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. Please contact
Ms. Kiersten Hoey at (510) 420-3347 or Mr. Ian Robb of Chevron at (925) 543-2375, if you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

Kiersten Hoey
KH/doh/2
cc: Mr. Ian Robb, Chevron Environmental Management Company

Mr. Kevin Hinckley, Property Owner
Ms. Diane Riggs, Forest Creek Townhomes Assoc.
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